
Shared Services Pilot Project Planning and Implementation Request for Proposal

Proposal Due Date is April 13th, 2018 and this completed form and completed budget spreadsheet (two tabs) must be e-mailed as attachments in one email message to shservices@tiu11.org.
Section A – Applicant Information 

In order to be eligible to apply, the applicant must have a physical office in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.  
	Applicant Information 

	Business/Organization Name:

Authorized Signer Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Phone Number:

Website:

	Contact Information

	Primary Grant Contact Name: 

Title:
Phone Number:  

E-mail Address:       

	Grant Information

	Total Amount Requested (Cannot exceed $39,250):  $                
Amount Requested for Planning: $________  Amount Requested for Implementation: $______
Number of ECE Provider Partners:

Names of ECE Providers Partners:
Types of ECE Provider Partners: Centers _______ Group Homes _________ Family Child Care Homes ______  Mixed ___________

Counties in which the Shared Service Pilot will operate:
General description of the county/counties is: Rural _____  Urban _____  Suburban ________ Mixed ___________

	Commitment

	We agree to carry out all terms & responsibilities as stated.  This includes, but is not limited to: 1) providing data to the outside evaluator; 2) identifying a single point of contact to remain in regular contact with the Shared Services Project Consultant; 3) submitting required reports in the required format and within the required time frame; and 4) creating a feasible sustainability plan to ensure grant activities can continue once the funding for the grant has ended.
Please note: Recipients may invoice quarterly, invoice information will be provided. Reporting formats will be provided. Final invoices will be paid upon completion of activities in grant and submission of program’s evaluation and progress information.
____________________________________________ 

Authorized Program Administrator 
_____________________________________________
Signature of Authorized Program Administrator


Section B –Shared Services Components and Narrative
	Required Questions

	1. The applicant will lead the planning work and serve as the Hub in the Shared Services Pilot Project. Please confirm the applicant is the lead by checking in the appropriate box below. Only check one box.  
The applicant will serve as the Shared Services Hub and is an/a:  
· ECE Provider as defined below

                       -     licensed by DHS to provide center-based care

· nonprofit or for-profit entity

· may offer other services and programs in addition to center based care
· Organization or business that does not provide ECE services
· Organization or business that does provide ECE services and other educational or community services.


	2. Describe the applicant business/organization and the relevant experience and expertise which qualify the applicant to serve as the Shared Services Hub.  



	3. Each pilot must hold local focus groups to ensure that the local stakeholders have input into project planning.   Briefly describe the proposed focus groups, including the timing and other logistics:


	4. Describe other planning activities to be conducted during the four-month (June – September 2018) planning period. Include the questions that will be answered during the planning period and the data to be collected/analyzed.  How will it be known that planning process has been completed?  What will success look like?    


	5. Describe the applicant’s interest in pursuing a Shared Service Pilot Project.  What problem is the applicant hoping to solve and how can the Shared Services model specifically help?  What will success look like?  What change is the applicant seeking to make?

  

	6. The Hub must provide one or more of the following business services for partners. Select which business services the applicant anticipates that the Hub will provide.
a. Bookkeeping, Billing and Fee Collection    ☐
b. Marketing and Enrollment Management  ☐
c. Shared Administrative Staff                         ☐
d. Fundraising and Fund Development          ☐
e. Staff Recruitment and Substitute Pool      ☐
f. Janitorial and Maintenance Services         ☐
g. Joint Purchasing                                            ☐


	7. The Hub must provide (directly or via subcontract) one or more of the following pedagogical services for partners: Professional Development or Shared Quality Support for Staff — mentor teachers, QRIS supports, etc.
Please describe the activities the applicant will undertake to determine which pedagogical services the Hub will provide and how the Hub might most cost effectively do so.


	8.  The Shared Services Pilot Project must include multiple early learning centers and/or family child care homes.
Has the applicant already identified all of the partners that will be a part of the Shared Services Pilot Project?  If so, please describe how they were selected and what each brings to the partnership. 
If not, please describe the plan for recruiting providers to participate in the Pilot Project.  What benefits will they receive?  How will benefits be communicated? How will the applicant identify providers to recruit?  Will the applicant focus recruitment based on center size, ECE provider type, ECE provider STAR level, provider location or other factors?  If so, describe the reason for the focus or foci. What is the timeframe for provider recruitment?


	9. Do the Applicant and early childhood education partners have a history of working together?  If so, please describe.



	10.  Each pilot is required to reduce bias and/or reduce suspensions/expulsions by partner early learning programs. 

Please describe the activities the applicant will undertake to meet this requirement, including plans and timelines for collecting and analyzing comparative suspension/expulsion data from each participating provider.



	11. Each pilot must result in implementation of positive behavior supports by partner early learning programs. 

Please describe the activities that will be undertaken to implement positive behavior supports in all Shared Service partner sites and how impact of these supports will be measured.



	12. Each pilot must create a sustainability plan. 

Please describe the activities the applicant will undertake to create a sustainability plan.  What public and private resources might the applicant access to sustain this effort?  Will fees to participating providers be assessed?  If so, how will fees be determined?


	13. Completion of the Shared Services Budget Forms.  See two tabs in the budget spreadsheet.  BOTH tabs must be completed.  Each line item included in the budget must be described and each calculation used in the budget must be explained.
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